Chantel Nowegijick

From: reservations@valhallahotel.ca

Sent: October 6, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Valhalla Hotel & Conference Centre Reservation Confirmation

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Valhalla

HOTEL & CONFERENCE CENTRE

RESERVATION CONFIRMATION

Dear Evelyn Gliddy,

It's our pleasure to welcome you to Valhalla Hotel & Conference Centre, the largest full-
service hotel in Northwestern Ontario and the most unique. Located just minutes away from

the Thunder Bay Airport and near to some of the city's main attractions.

Please review the following reservation information which has been confirmed on your behalf.
If you have any questions or concerns regarding the reservation, please contact us at your

earliest convenience at 1-800-964-1121 or email us at reservations@valhallahotel.ca.




RESERVATION DETAILS

Reservation #: 1173107 Booked On: Sep 28, 2023
Guest Name: Evelyn Gliddy Guaranteed By: N/a
Arrival Date: Oct 14, 2023 Deposit Received:  $0.00
Departure Date: Oct 17, 2023 Total Charges: $435.00
# of Night(s): 3 Total Taxes: $76.20
# of Guest(s): 2 Adult(s) Grand Total: $511.20

0 Child(ren) Balance Due: $511.20

ACCOMMODATION DETAILS

Accommodation: Two Queen Standard
Quantity: 1
Rate Reserved: Nishnawbe Aski Nation (nan)

Saturday, 14/10/2023 for 3 night(s): $435.00

* The above room rate is exclusive of 13% taxes & 4% Municipal Accommodations Tax.

ENHANCEMENT DETAILS

BOOKING POLICIES

Modifications: Please note that a change in the length or dates of your

reservation may result in a rate change or additional fees.
Check-In: Check-in time is anytime after 3:00 PM.

Check-Out: Checkout time is 11:00 AM and a late check-out fee will be

accessed if this time is exceeded.

Pets Policy: Pets are welcome. A non-refundable cleaning fee of $20.00

plus HST per day applies.

Smoking Policy: Valhalla Hotel & Conference Centre is a 100% smoke and vape
free environment. Smoking will incur a cleaning fee of $300.00
plus HST.

Thanks again for choosing to stay with us. Please do not hesitate to contact us with any

questions or concerns at 1 (800) 964-1121 or email us at reservations@valhallahotel.ca.




We pride ourselves on our prompt, attentive service and are looking forward to serving you.

With Northern Hospitality,
Valhalla Hotel & Conference Centre Team
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Reservations

Reservations Team

T:807 577-1121

E: reservations@valhallahotel.ca

Reservations: 1 800 964 1121
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Confidentiality Note: The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity nam
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly proh
have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received the communication in error and then delete i



